

CITY OF ROCK HILL 827 N. Rock Hill Rd. • Rock Hill, MO 63119 • (314)968-1410 • Fax (314)968-4843

City of Rock Hill Minutes for the Board of Aldermen meeting, Tuesday, June 6, 2023 7:00 p.m.

- **1.** Mayor Mahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. The Mayor called the roll and the following members of the Aldermanic Board were in attendance: Alderman Took, Alderman Davis, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Weider, and Alderman Wiley. Alderman Westfall joined the dais at 7:10PM.
- 3. Citizens to Address the Board: None
- 4. Announcements, Presentations, Proclamations, Communications & Invitations: None
- 5. Minutes of Previous Meeting May 16, 2023: Alderman Johnson moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to approve the minutes for the May 16, 2023 meeting. The minutes were approved unanimously by voice vote.
- 6. Treasurer's Report: Jen Forgy presented the Warrant Alderman Johnson moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to approve the warrant. The warrant was approved by unanimous voice vote.
- 7. Community Development Commission: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported
 - a. The Commission continues to make plans for the Fall Festival.
 - b. The Commission will not meet during June and July.
- **8. Bills and Resolutions:** Pursuant to RSMo. 79.130, all bills and resolutions will be read by "title" only. Copies will be available to the General Public at City Hall during regular office hours.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR FIRST READING: None

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR SECOND READING AND/OR ADOPTION: None

9. Departmental Reports:

- a) **Fire Department:** Chief Tim Kendrick reported
 - a. Crews will be at Day Camp on Friday for water day.
 - b. Crews will be at Olympia and Goddard School later this month to allow the kids to see the fire truck.
 - c. Distributed photos off the new truck that is still in production.
 - d. Provided information about a cooperative agreement with area cities to borrow

reserve apparatus in times of need.

- b) Police Department: Chief Don Wickenhauser reported
 - a. Bryan Eckles came back to work for the city.
 - b. CALEA reassessment for 2022 will be August 11th
 - c. Cone with a Cop on June 26th

10. New and Old Business – Mayor and Board of Alderman:

11. City Attorney's Report: He will be absent from the next meeting.

12. City Administrator's Report: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley

- a. Provided information regarding the State's rules for low speed vehicles. The Board directed staff to craft an ordinance in conformance with the State's rules for low speed vehicles.
- b. Provided information about MO American Water's rate increase granted by the Public Service Commission and its impact on the City's utility tax rate. The Board directed staff to craft an ordinance to maintain the city's utility tax rate at 8%.

13. Mayor's Report: Mayor Mahan

- a. Attended the Municipal League Installation Dinner
- b. Attended the city's recycling/shredding event on Saturday.

14. Citizens to Address the Board:

15. Adjournment: The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:30

Mayor Edward Mahan

Attested to:

Garrett Schlett, City Clerk